City of Broken Bow
Monday, September 24, 2012
City Council Regular Session

Acceptance of Woodcrest Infrastructure Improvements including

Street, Water Main and Sewer Main as presented in the Phase 1
approval

Staff Contact: Mayor
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Michelle Millsap

From: Michelie Millsap

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 10:10 AM

To: 'Steve Parr'

Cc: 'Mayor Burt’; Barry Fox; Elaine - City Clerk; Brent Burklund

Subject: - RE: FW. Broken Bow - Rolling Hills Development 2011-1

Attachments: STC ENG-C3012070217030.pdf; Concrete Core Test Report 7-31--12.pdf; Dry Unit Wt

Compaction Report.pdf; Print scan-20120727133238-0000.1if (1 page).pdf; Broken Bow -
Woodcrest Final Plat - 2011.pdf

Importance: High

Mr. Steven Parr, RLS

JEO Consulting Group, Inc.

PO Box 207

142 W, 11" Street

Wahoo, Nebraska 68066-0207

sparr(@jeo.com

September 7, 2012

Dear Sir,

In response to your inquiry, we have asked our Engineer to provide the information requested. Following is the
information that has been submitted regarding the Rolling Hills Development. Also attached are the requested

test results and the Final Plat. Please review and respond as to the next steps and timeline for project
acceptance.

Your requests, forwarded to us by Tony Tolstedt on 8/28/2012:

“1. A letter from the Engineer of record stating the project was constructed according to the
plans and specifications.

A letter sent around July 2nd, 2012 to Tony, City Manager. The letter is attached here
again,

2. A set of “Record Drawings” or “As Builts” that would show any changes from the original
plans, This should also show the location of the water and sanitary sewer service lines for each
lot in relation to the lot lines, water main connections.
The construction was conducted without significant differences to the design.
3. A copy of the shop drawings of the materials incorporated into the project.
a.  Water main pipe
b. Sanitary sewer main Pipe

¢. Fire hydrant

d. Gate valve
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e. Fittings (tee, cross, etc.)

f. Water service line materials (service line, saddle, corporation, curb stop, box)
g. Sanitary sewer manhole

h. Sanitary sewer service line material

i.  Concrete mix design for paving

j. Storm sewer pipe

Submittal information is attached. NDOR 47B mix was used per NDOR specifications and design and thus
no design submittal was made.

4, Testing Data
a. Trench testing (water, sanitary sewer, storm sewer, service lines)
b. Subgrade testing
¢. Concrete testing (paving) slump, air, strength
d. Water main disinfection results (Tony T furnished a copy to me.)
¢. Pressure fest results of water main
f. Low Pressure air test results of sanitary sewer main
g.  Copy of tv inspection of sanitary sewer main
h. Sanitary sewer main deflection test
i.  Sanitary sewer main alignment test

Available testing results are attached. The water and sewer main testing was done on site with approval by
Darren Marten in the field with Myers Construction,

I'would also recommend a walkthrough of the project by City Staff (water, sewer, street), which I believe you
have already done. I would check to make sure the manholes are clean and grouted, water main valve boxes are
clean and the valves operate properly, storm sewer inlets are clean and grouted, fire hydrants operate properly,
paving joints are sealed, etc.

The walkthrough has been completed by respective City of Broken Bow staff with Chris Myers.
I also noted on the plans that on the water and sanitary sewer plan sheets the street is labeled North Loop Road

but on the paving sheet it is labeled Maple Road. I am not sure which one is correct. Maple Road is correct;
See attached final plat,
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Are the lot pins set? Finished on 8/30/12,”
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If you have further questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Barry Fox
Manager

Rolling Hills LL.C

ADAMS

LAND & CATTLE

Barry Fox
President

{308) 872-6494 Broken Bow
(402) 315-1838 Omsha
barry Fox@adamsiandandcattle. com
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T. C. ENGINEERING INC.

ONE SOUTH SYCAMORE STREET

P, 0. BOX B32

NORTH PLATTE, NEBRASKA 63103

(308} 534-0245

emall: tew@lcengineeringinc.com
brb@icengineeringinc.com

June 29™ 2012

Mr. Tony Tolstedt

City Administrator

PO Box 504

314 South 10™ Ave
Broken Bow, NE 68822

RE: Wooderest Subdivision Phase 1
Dear Mr. Tolstedt,

This letter is in reference to the above Subdivision Infrastructure improvement including the Street
work, water main, and sewer main work as presented in the Phase I approval.

To the best of our knowledge and understanding, the work has been substantially completed in
accordance with the design drawings and specifications.

Thank you for your work on this project. If you have any questions, feel free to call or email as

needed.

Sincerely,
N

Brent R Burklund, P.E.
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MID-STATE

ENGINEERING
& TESTING INDC.

11 EA8T 11TH BTREET, KEARNEY, NE 68847

orFrFIcE: (308) 237-0187 Faxi (308) 237-9657

PROQJECT: Hillcrest Subdivision

LOCATION: Broken Bow, Nebraska

CONTRACTOR: Myer's Construction

PROJECT #: 159-03-19

1} North Loop Road, Sta 0+73, 4' Right of Centerline
2) North Loop Road, Sta 1+25, 4' Left of Centerline
3) North Loop Road, Sta 2+00, §' Right of Centerline

FIELD NUMBER 1A 2A 3A
DATE CAST Unknown Unknown Unknown
AGE WHEN TESTED, DAYS Unknown Unknown Unknown
LABORATORY NUMBER CR-4 CR-5 CR-6
DATE CORED 713112 713112 713112
DATE TESTED 8112 8/1/12 8/1112
CORE LENGTH {(in.) (cut) 5 15/18" 6 9/18" 5 13/18"
CAPPED LENGTH {in.) 6 1/8" 6 5/8" 6 1/8"
DIAMETER (in.) 3.93" 3.93" 3.93"
LENGTH/DIAMETER RATIO 1.51 1.67 1.48
AREA (sq in.) 12.13" 12.13" 12.13"
UNIT WEIGHT (pcf) 138.8 134.6 140.7
MAXIMUM LOAD (ibs.) 60,610 58,590 56,690
g?ggﬁfﬁ: I(:l:i) 5000 4830 4670
CORRECTED COMPRESSVE | 100y | 4es0 | 44a0
it QORIES O s i i s n D REMARKS

1} Criginal Length 6 1/4"
2) Original Length 6 3/4"
3) Original Length 6"

Broken Bow

Regular Session - 9/24/2012

Page 6/9



9¢T9-V -ON Q¥]

"JUSIUOD DINISTOW AJUO ‘ANSUIP 128 Jou pno) “Wede [[9f ¢ Jequmy opdureg :syrewayy

susoda(] uoqIe)) s swelg 10y /M

%S6 0°¢01 £'66 Sl %ES1 Aep0y ues] umorg £210) 31T auMILIUa)) JO WSTY ,6 ‘00+T BIS £
susoda(g woqse)) 29 suIelS ISmy /M
VIN V/N VIN VIN %101 Ae[)) uear] umolg ST WIS JO PIT & ST+ ©IS T
sysoda(q winiofe)) 29 swels smy /M
%66 0'50T 9'€01 €Tl %081 Ae[D UL T UMOIG AMID WYBIT  SUISINOD JO WBLY . “SL+) BIS !
awdrunIagd A LM AW o) 1T WOYY [BLIDYRA] norpedo ‘oN djdmeg
nondedmo)) XBJAl A PM 2ANISTOTA
SLINSHY LSHL
Zl-Le-L -ayeq
6L-€0-6G1L *"ON qor 180d3Y 1S31 *ONI ‘aNILs3L
eyselqap ‘mog uayolg :uoneso NOLLOVdINOD @ ANINIINIONT
UOISINPANS 1SOR0IH  3efoud IHOIAM LINN ANd ALVIS-AlW

Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 7/9

Broken Bow



Jul. 27, 2012 1:23PM  Central District Health Depar’( 4 Y ﬁ‘//df‘d‘hn 6704 P 1
BIOLOGICAL EXAMINATION OF PUBLIC ngnxma WATER e ——
KLy TV

SAMPLE LOGA‘!IMMMM Subelys 3} saren. ?/
. .Mﬂgﬁ 0AY

waten susney B NE 2109105
Sanple nreets bacterdologlcal safoty nquuamlnlt

rviLLAGL é}’dﬁgg Loy CHIGAWE AESIDUAL

L 25200 e § 30 G awarm

— ¢

Zf Sampts DOES NOT ma euglnlagical selaly requirknnts.

OATE COLL
[

-
¥ Ep.sprcuac COLFORM Pl —
s Pyers  Clistgler B R enesuen L X1
Laby PRET FOR REPEAT & REPLACENENT SAMPLES ONLY
PLEASE PRINT YOUR CONMPLETE ADDRESS CALGMAL LABORATORY SAMALE §
p 1{ ;,G,Z . REFEATLDCANC}NCEQUE on. a6
- ORIGINAL LOCATICH
__m.u-{ra OLHETE 164 0 or-omenare
T WF-HEAR1SY
‘?45"'/? H "y ) s 2 E nu.gowu‘sm:izv GoxnTeON
1 UR.yPsTREAM

MAILING ADDRESS

W7 .50z

MONTH

TATE 2P LORE
CENTRAL DISTRICT HEALTH LABORATORY
1137 SQUTH LOCUST STREET, GRAND ISLAND, NE 68801
A0B-385-517E6 - FAX 308-385-91B1, r www. cdhd.negov

e

A s

FOR LABORSTORY USE O¥LY

Samie o, Z37172!

2

T Samipie maats huledn!nmea! ealety raquiraerents,

Fal ket

BIOLOGICAL EXAMINATION OF PUBLIC Dﬂlmfﬁé WATER
watEn supsy N NE 3/01/105 St LOCATIDNHELH_L&ALM“ s

SIHE ZQNE

et Braken Lo : —
CHYYILLAGE CHI CHWE RESIDUAL —
orecon 78 30 g LA EP savnemn

- [0 RAT-ROUTINE

Mmin  gar

DATE R£(

L3 Sanple DOES HOY meat b rbologital saloty requireamnts.

" . P - SPEGIAL
cou oy MV!"F}’ rsh g RE. REPLAG Courosm e i18uaL
' e ¢4 '3,,“1”4""‘ nE . RETLAGEMEAT 0 515 12228 SH.OTRRIAGT .

FOR REFEAT & REPLACEMENT SAMPLES ONLY
PLEASE PRINT YOUR COMPLET] EADDRESS QRIGLIAL LABORATGAY ;u.éq )
i

m , REABATLECATION COOE
JC”? Cﬂﬂ rlrae ¥lon 2‘1_9— £} OR- ORGINAL LOGATION
7 2 O7-OTHEASITE
q HWY 2— L, NF . NEAR 151 SERV, CONNECTION
a.meaonn £ [} ON-0OWHSTAEAM
& ur.uPAYREAM

Broken oo NE 8822 ,
STATE, 1P CODE ESyg ey | DATE
CENTRAL DISTRICT HEALTH LABORATORY our ‘7 ’27 J '2/

1137 50UTH LOEYST STREET, GRAND ISLAND, NE 58801
308-385-5175 - FAY, 308—385—5181 s Wuwiodhd ne gov

Broken Bow Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 8/9



GIBI-ZE5-B0E £0169 IN "2LLYTd HLION L05 X049 Od JHIELS HLS L8HM 01T DONIATAENS ANYT STIv MUY
I35 9 Spod aod ..wﬂ,mw,u u| ..k.n.ﬂ..;n%nm
L9k A0d wancd aps you . sl
3N 869 aay oy Wausmase U Hd Mn:zu....&w_on.ﬂau :ﬁ.ﬂm HMJ uﬂ ..&r_aw.wm
3NN LG99 1sad Bouay dey ‘Mmdmuoﬁ.‘.ﬁu._ﬁ 1:v=<.|wx S0 E0T FepErn 3.5.5& punay
0TZ9T
(2212 USRI wakia] T5 MELLYEE N o? (R-L1-B2 BF ) 211 3
e e T j__r BE-L1=BZ 9 ¥/L 05 w0 e N — _w_._ﬂmm“l - L \'\..lﬁvﬁﬂw'ﬂ%mﬂ /
P A oLie00 4 —— 0z-41-97 38 L EmmE E MmN & 3 KO
[] - T, al Icwllllll\l T T T T — — — — — ===
_ ! L, _ Aom—jo=ubll Jo, pajRIPAR Db MELLYOE N 2 n
P wmon g | I I
B g | | |
i h { f Ik PR Pt R B mm LRl i
[ e i [ 2 3R 0 d |
“ “, — T |4|.u z m. {omm O 10) ADM—go~3ybld jo Gouao (|| 3 = _ 7
] Sty _ - 50407 £9°94 2 s |
B Arbe ggrgt i | SPR|NOHY At §0 3 OO 0L KNI Pt DAL 41 115 [P i PR SEBMRERLA 190, 0301 o
B Psvs = PORA00I LM ALY D} DHIBAIL L% SPTIL TEA A2 e 19 awid i & i
swstientry Ay b | | 4 b | T e B tmicton o | 4%9 |
; . T PR S0 PIND) G LIANG UaL] 1O TJOL fs]s oat sy U @'
o o] Bl L ! oo s g anog. s o g o ; TOISIAIPGNS # LY
LIS WEZRICAIN u 1, MDARA PN, INUIPOB M, 15 K0 AN L8 RBIAY03 | . s - _ 2 !
' | | A L ey : IS2IIDOOAN = ¥
w |l wewserl || ! : b,
R TRC . | : | i
o 1= . 3
% _ " TR 1 m _ ‘AoM—po . ~ _ i
Ry anan — —j4Bj pood 4o 'SER| JO BJOW ‘BBUSD |1t Bupnijou) 'ERS| Jo BJOW 'Se43D . _ _ [
! o ! _ £9°9l Buluciucs 3004 pagra8scp plog 'ONINNIO3E 40 LNIOd P4 03 : <
o014] | ! 199) ZG'G0Z| 0 soupislp A ‘Bli| Winan pios U0 W G| Zp LG3 N 0duew : | 13
ek | . i | 92 UD(ORS PD8 L0 BU)| WINCE AY) O] 180} O°18C )0 GOUDIEP D ‘M : — Wan ey — = g
_w | i s T8t t Sb, ZL .0 S 03USY) HeRL BOGiiL JO S2UDIBP 2D WD ‘GAIND POs BLOD . - L6 = ¥ _ *
i[5 1L % i Apeisbelnnos edleyy 53 BF cL .20 § Buibog 1083 SO°LOLL & paoyd : - a0 7 %&w.ﬁn -
[ i o puo Lgo 17 65 jo ¢BUD [DAUSS O 188 OO'SRLL 49 BMIRGI D DU . hoK—ja=y4dyl Jc} peicatpsp 0f 2 % yI-()SL LT I %
iﬂ .e__ ! _ “IEDOU3IOU AU} O] PADIUCD *BAJND JueBUD}—UOU D JO RUN}0AIND jC Lo : 2008kl N el
lq aren | au} 0} 300} OR'GOT jO SOUCYAIP D ' ¢l Gp LY S OOuBY) 10D} |G72Q : 1 &
| R v a— | jo adupisip o Aemejo—1uBl PIES wo 37 ob  OL 2 N SIUBYY NaB) GIUT : anpoy <
x| ! . i 46 0DUPIRIP Jie U ‘AoM—jo—jUb puUD ARaNa pos BUDIo ALBULIGU A3uUDy] . klmn.n-...mhuv
" i whe g80L I i 3,07 @b .| N DulDaq 380, gzyZ 10 Plowd D pUD "7 B .0 40 . e A _
5 Z1 401 I #/Bup |plyued D *leo) 00'QLEL 3O GNIPDI D BukDY e sl 63 BADOUOD : Tl
“-ﬁﬂnwabﬁm\q 1 ] | pAIND JUSBUDY—USL & JO @InYDAIND jo jUjod BUY O} 0L §'GSL O - sopon peay |
YNl g Yomunisy | 03UDIAIP D ‘oAQ 805K JO ADm—j0=juBll 00 b} U0 3 LB £Z .1 N e : P\ 1 resdms
b : o _ Bunujjucs esley} o] HEROHH 30 .?zlbulm__w_._ JE0e n_”_z plo aapg] = 1 _
; |CLoWDW Jo Apm—|0—JyBl) Wou auyi o dpo yyum odid Aq poxaoll 58 WrhErLE 5 ¢.ZN_
ﬁ 4ouioo Aledosd Bujysixe LD o0} 193] QD'QY SO OOUCIBP O 'Y GF £2 PG ﬁm: _
b N 8ousyl ISNINNIOZE 40 LNIOd OY) O1 100} £eyQf Jo DOuDiE|p D BZ &G ~ .u._
| uo205 pipa 43 ouy Ginod au; uo (Buoed pawines ud) 3 o) ¥ 68 £ o m,ﬂw.._ £ |
oUBY] imHEDIgeN KIUNED JHEMD CWd 1B oY) jo jesp O oSudl Aoy : |
| Ll diysusoy ‘gZ Ubpoeg Jo Jawie] IBLIONG {NOS ay} o} bulusiey / |
(e % ya—t)orze
z | GMOYS) GG Peglionap AlIDNoR.od ;oﬂﬂwm.wﬂ _ |
= PIOW DHEDJGON AIUNED JASND “p'd 1§ U} JO leem OF oBuby ‘Uloy -
N £ diususel ‘g uendes jo J0OAG (SBOWIROS SU} up PUSl JO 328N ¥ p | h————— ]
& | LOVHL FNUNT H0 NOLROSIA vom %,M,, P |
° | &%ww_.. (sea0v £O0%) 1LOT/L2/8 POIOP | |
3 _ DeIPLETYS BT D0'L] 0 GOCLE SR BERECT O 61,000 = £ B P FBA 4o Aarine Lopuncg Spimpd d | 9 4 I
& 1| TS5 LRI G200 1 L0700 M 071 T W 1D.0LLOE - 9T o WOBARGAS 183.9(1iH (ROOT) AeAina ielipuy P _ )
k Tk bbbt S By TR 47 TERE W FCLE O oG, It saleg 3G (L002) Aeaine uoruoanig g _
s ; #/123 sull 5 (000Z) Asnine TS 3 | f !
| EIICENTH n::ﬁnhqt..ﬁat%n.mﬂﬂﬂ.mmwwﬁm|ﬂ sy £ 15 {2002} Aendte Apstmay 3 | |
] wiuet 9T P 10 i npooRy Awans Kjunos seyend | ”l —_——— =]
Wb og'el b I Hoi iy safaning csusiaioy Lo I
€ Z oﬁ i o 008 81 1 19T i
Jo Aap wi§) o 2oty wpagy jo sty fun} 1 _
| oty A1 oo} puoaai Jo pofg) R MaHITAU] ST JU A3 420 BY 6 L I e
o SR = T 55 MR 0GURDD  mYRUGON 10 NG iplimy)
BEE'S) a8 = 8
(re ® RlaCLE sk NOUVILALNND SAATA AC HELEHAH .

b7

L6y
Lrlaric g

08 = 1

i % Yo—{N.8LLE
LO0THRE N

SAVLAA MOHS O IDHVING ﬁ
UOISIAIPQNS 3S310POOA

‘Hge o ko e
K1 g ueqoAT S Ao pacatldn per ot poupuigre
147G W] US{TAIpATS WA [0 1 (U FT)
TWAOHLY UINNCD ALLD

Ao

gttt Kmpon]

R RA—

matie axoqe msd i Aoy ou 228 prymuen G pov g
Pl P 71 405 QIMAISE 2 £ JOCIRIM SHOMISS O "B

DR

10 UOINO0%3 o, PAHPALAOUORET AINP PUN FUNA Jo IOV

Hungilasn) 21 THIRCAYG O Hossid AT 517 4 O LAG
o ot o1 * 57 S o et Yo ] ates

4015 pim AIEMO3 T 10 DS U 21
30 dp

‘e

TS g A O,
Hupumy.f woril vaqoiL s Aq Poacaddn pum o panpLgE
1 K] DOITAIPGNSS MBSO, Jo ey [Tl emy).

TYAQULIY NOIRETIAONOD DNINNY T

jand o s mar wingeq *{ 10T
e

8§ ORN2J0ANIDY NG O S

JNFTAD QA TMONNIY

"oz o Aop ¥ RRRLG3 ©
8 "R SIS AUE PORILT 2ai ] JEm Fd o LT

gt *Amedy Dishy ton) diya Jo 1123 i pghe
W00 4, T LAY 08 A0 (| US| AP PR it pia S
i j0 saffsap P} i 2RI K] e i

W 3t oy il 5 4 hemactn i W ISP e WE PRGLTT
ALy cuti on oA IPGHT TNON2I) DI I PUR I

{0 10 33T 23 STOLLAPEN 36 FUBIS “anac ek VushanGe

A5 AUTACI J2 NG U KOG 25 [0 HuTIORTd o4 Hufcgeld

sioh

: ]
841 40} JLARIO) By AN 05 K| B4 O) HDRIAL] WADHES S IUSLLEND
ST E3PAD A£G P SBAID] LR JToR 4] AT DY cH UDALYR

ke 4 ") A DO £ TSR G154 S DA JAY W
TR o M) s oL Wl Elaladn] AU JOpe Dy *mdy LYoy
16152 1 U] s B S U0y, e pintiyse

P N paAaITY 0 01 AL Tt s wondald paqUsep pev 3l o
ot olf Bufag YT S ol e juosad i A wo 1o oy

DHEDIGON

NOILY NGO

SIUIEID PSSR () 2oy
GoLCiut] pehstom (wi ki 0y 20DE
(30 % 0qes 4T A /1)

WG AwWel O

{pou maun — Dap/m sdd /1)

punod SUSD g

LIOZ 4290120
Aiuney Jojeng ‘meg Lowesg jo Ayn

YW Y9 o3 40 M—0Z-Y N/ L-L
'BZ UO|1295 Jo v 357 AUy 40 MEd Jo

TOISTAIPQNS JSATIPOO AL

10id PuUld

Regular Session - 9/24/2012 Page 9/9

Broken Bow



